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C A M P U S  M E M O  

TO:  MEMBERS, CGEIP 

FROM: Beth Walker 

DATE:  January 11, 2017 

RE:  CGEIP AGENDA 

 

The Council on General Education and Intercollegiate Programs will meet at 3:30 PM on WEDNESDAY, January 18, 

2017 in PSU 317. 

 

AGENDA 

 

I. WELCOME  

1.  Welcome members 

 

II. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Approval of minutes from  December 7 meeting 

2. Course Change 

a. MTH 130 – Contemporary Mathematics (postponed until MTH 107 approved by 

Faculty Senate) 

 

III. NEW BUSINESS 

1. New General Education Application  

a. GEO 200 – Rich Biagioni and Crystal Gale Reviews 

2. New Course 

a. GEO 200 (presented if CNAS College Council approves) 

3. Annual Report Review –  

a. Crystal Gale and Rich Biagioni 

i. Cultural Competence 

ii. US & MO Constitutions/American History & Institutions 

4. Periodic Review Update & Schedule 

5. MDHE Common Core Advisory Committee Report – Josh Smith 

6. Other 

 

II. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

The next CGEIP meeting will be held at 3:30 p.m. on Wednesday, February 8, 2017 in PSU 317. 


